J. W. Marshall
Dallas, Texas

RESIDENCE
(214) 233-7881

MARSHALL Pipe & Supply Company

Drilling Producing

13423 FORESTWAY DRIVE
DALLAS, TEXAS 75240

{214) 239-7284

May 18th, 1989

Mrs. O. A. Woody
Woody Acres

3414 44th Street
Lubbock, Texas 79401

Re: Powell #1
N/2 Section %3; T2S, R29E
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Dear Mrs. Woody:

We are enclosing copies of Application for Authorization
to inject into the Pennsylvanian formation of the Powell #$1
well as a disposal well in this one formation.

The Powell #1 was a dry hole in the Pennsylvanian formation
and we desire to disvose of produced saltwater from the
Perry #1 well located in the S/2 of Section 23, T2S, R29E,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico, into the Powell #1.

Very truly yours,

MARSBALL PIPE & SUPPLY COMPANY

encl: Copy of letter to 0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe.
With Application
CERTIFIED MAIL - DEMAND RETURN RECEIPT

CC: State of New Mexico
0il Conservation Division
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088



